



Admission Brochure

2024-25

Bachelor of Design (B. Des.)

Punjab Engineering College (Deemed to be University) Chandigarh

Online registration is mandatory for participating in this admissions process

Note: Candidates are advised to read the Admission Brochure carefully, before applying.

Contact: Prof. and Head: Prof. R M Belokar: 9815912661, 0172275-3281

Prof. R S Walia, 9717325233, Dr. Vaibhao Athaley: 9992457375, Mr. Shagun Sharma:

9888580338, Dr. Gurpreet Singh: 7009001830, Dr. Jasvinder Singh: 9953488421

Help Desk Telephone No.: 0172-2753813, 0172-2753814

Email ID: admissions@pec.edu.in





Contents

1	About Punjab Engineering College	3
2	Bachelor of Design (B. Des.) Programme	5
3	Admission Eligibility	6
4	Preference for Allocation of Seats	16
5	Division Of Seats	18
6	Seats Matrix for B. Des. Program	19
7	Application Process	20
8	General Seat Allotment Rules	22
9	Important Guidelines	23
10	Important Dates	25
11	Instructions for document verification	27
12	Fee Structure	30
13	Refund Rules	31
14	Annexures	32





About Punjab Engineering College

Punjab Engineering College (PEC), with its roots in Lahore as Mugalpura Engineering College since 1921, moved to its present campus in 1953 as PEC affiliated with Panjab University. The institute became a Deemed University in 2003 through an MHRD notification.

It is a Grant-in-Aid institution under the administration of the Union Territory of Chandigarh, Government of India. The institute has a sprawling and pious 146-acre campus and also houses the Chandigarh College of Architecture. The academic and administrative processes are similar to those of IITs in the country. The institute's governance is through a vibrant Board of Governors, and it is headed by a Director with a 5-year tenure, a position equivalent to the Vice Chancellor of Universities.

The institute offers 11 Undergraduate B.Tech. Programmes and 14 Postgraduate M.Tech. Programmes in various disciplines of engineering and technology. After becoming a Deemed University, the institute also started a PhD programme in various disciplines of engineering, science, management, humanities, and social sciences. UG and PG programmes admit students through national-level examinations, namely JEE (Mains) and GATE, respectively. There are 11 academic departments and 2 centres of excellence. The faculty of academic departments and centres are involved in cutting-edge research and development work. The institute collaborates closely with research organisations, industries, alumni, and other academic institutions both in India and abroad and has signed MoUs to pursue joint research in niche areas. Graduates from this institute are placed in highly reputed companies with handsome salary packages.

With a history of 100 years now, the institute has produced numerous alumni who have earned names and fame for themselves and the institute.



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Vision

To become a centre of excellence in technical education and research and to occupy a place amongst the most eminent institutions of the nation.

Mission

- To build a culture of excellence in teaching and learning across the institute with needed performance and accountability from all support activities.
- To enhance the institute's standing as the institute of choice for students across the country; and to augment the presence of international students to at least ten percent of the student body.
- To cultivate a field in which new ideas, research and scholarship flourish leading to the emergence of creators, innovators, leaders, and entrepreneurs.
- To design the education through a continuous process so that the students qualifying from the institute have the top rating in placement.
- To achieve excellence in application-oriented research in selected areas of technology to contribute to the development of the region and the nation.
- To promote co- and extra-curricular activities for the over-all personality development of the students.
- To develop responsible citizenship through awareness and acceptance of ethical values.
- To develop responsible citizenship through awareness and acceptance of ethical values.
- To build a family of alumni and friends to create a network of allegiance and support for the institute.





Bachelor of Design (B. Des.) Programme

The importance of design as a strategic tool for innovation in boosting industrial and national competitiveness is well-known and supported by the national education policy of India. To realize this goal, we will prioritize increasing access to high-quality design education and expanding the many ways design is applied across industries. As part of its mission to support the nation's vision for design, Punjab Engineering College will offer world-class design education, research, and training to meet societal demands. Punjab Engineering College's Department of Production and Industrial Engineering proudly introduces its Bachelor of Design program, a trailblazing initiative designed to nurture the creative visionaries and problem solvers of tomorrow. Backed by a distinguished faculty comprising seasoned experts from premier institutions such as IITs, NITs, and PEC, the program offers a unique blend of academic rigor and real-world experience, setting the stage for students to excel in the dynamic field of design. With an unwavering commitment to excellence, the program has attracted a cohort of 26 talented individuals, carefully selected through rigorous entrance exams such as UCEED, JEE, NID DAT and NATA reflecting the caliber and ambition of the aspiring designers. Apart from interdisciplinary teaching, the dedicated and independent workshops of Carpentry, Metal sheet, Welding, CNC, 3D printing & scanning, and computer labs at the department are equipped with modern tools to provide hands-on experiences to our design students. In these workshops, our knowledgeable instructors and devoted technicians assist students in refining their abilities to manufacture a diverse range of products. In order to draw upon the knowledge and experience of design academics and professionals from across India, industry and academic experts are frequently invited to deliver lectures and conduct workshops. Expert academicians from IITs, NIDs, NIFTs, government colleges of arts have conducted lectures and workshops for our design students in their first year. Our students focus on every product emphasizing its functionality, aesthetics, and sustainability. In addition to having highly competent professors, our department also has state-of-the-art facilities that allow for cutting-edge research, development, and instruction. Our department is one of the fastest-growing at the institute, and it shows in the student events, research papers, workshops we have conducted, MOUs, and partnerships with well-known institutions and businesses. The goal of the Bachelor of Design program is to train students to be exceptional designers who use their knowledge of design principles, methods, and processes to improve society as a whole. The Bachelor of Design program at Punjab Engineering College represents a transformative journey, empowering students to become catalysts of change in an increasingly complex and interconnected world. Through a combination of academic rigor, practical experience, and industry exposure, graduates emerge as versatile, forward-thinking designers poised to make a meaningful impact on society.





Admission Eligibility

CANDIDATES WHO CAN PARTICIPATE IN THE ADMISSION PROCESS

1. Candidates with rank in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA). The merit list will be prepared based on the ranks obtained in National Level Entrance Examinations. In the case of a candidate appearing in "more than one" National Examination-2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA), the "best rank" in the National Level Examinations-2024 needs to be filled by the candidate.

AND

Candidates must have passed the 12th class examination (Science, Commerce, and Humanities/Arts) in the 10+2 pattern of examination of any recognized Central/State Board of Examination. The candidates who have appeared in the 12th class Board examination in the years 2022, 2023, and 2024 will be eligible for admission provided they fulfill all other eligibility requirements.

Note:

- i. Aspirants who have appeared at the annual 12th class examination in the year 2024 and have been placed in compartment or result pending may be given provisional admission. However, his/her admission may be cancelled retrospectively if he/she fails to produce the result latest by 15th September, 2024.
- ii. The candidate who failed in the 12th class examination will not be eligible for the admission in B.Des programme.



(Deemed to be University) Chandigarh



GENERAL CONNDITIONS

For admission to the courses, each candidate must

- (a) Bear a good moral character and should not have been debarred from any institution/university,
- (b) Produce medical fitness certificate (in specified Format available as Annexure-VI)

PARTITIONING OF CANDIDATES

- 1. For the purpose of seat allocation, qualified candidates are partitioned into different categories based on the presence or absence of disability and nationality. Each candidate is assigned a category tag according to the following criteria:
 - i. Category tag GEN: This is assigned to OCI/PIO or Indian nationals of the general category who do NOT belong to the economically weaker section, GEN-EWS, SC, or ST category (or who fail to produce a GEN-EWS, SC, or ST certificate) and are NOT Persons with Disabilities.
 - ii. Category tag GEN-EWS: This is assigned to Indian nationals of the General category belonging to the Economically Weaker Section (EWS) as defined in Annexure-VII and are NOT Persons with Disabilities.
- iii. Category tag GEN-PwD: This is assigned to OCI/PIO or Indian nationals who do NOT belong to the GEN-EWS, SC, or ST category (or who fail to produce a valid GEN-EWS, SC, or ST certificate) and are Persons with Disabilities. Candidates must produce a valid PwD certificate to be assigned this tag.
- iv. Category tag SC: This is assigned to Indian nationals who belong to Scheduled Castes and are NOT Persons with Disabilities. Candidates must produce a valid SC certificate to be assigned this tag.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



- v. Category tag ST: This is assigned to Indian nationals who belong to Scheduled Tribes and are NOT Persons with Disabilities. Candidates must produce a valid ST certificate to be assigned this tag.
- 2. For the purpose of allocating seats, candidates are also assigned a state code of eligibility.

i. Chandigarh Region

Those candidates, who have passed the qualifying examination (12th) from schools/colleges located in the Union Territory of Chandigarh and recognized by the Chandigarh Administration, are considered under the Chandigarh Quota.

ii. Outside Chandigarh Region Candidates

All other candidates who have passed their qualifying examination from elsewhere, fall under the Other than Chandigarh Quota.

OTHER SEATS

1. Kashmiri Migrants and Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley (KM)

One additional seat is available for Kashmiri Migrants and Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley. This seat will not belong to any specific quota (Chandigarh/outside Chandigarh region) and shall be filled on the basis of the rank in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Mains 2/NATA-2024), as mentioned in the **preference for allocation of seats**.

A candidate seeking admission against Kashmiri Migrants is required to produce a certificate from the Deputy Commissioner/ Relief Commissioner of the concerned district, to the **effect** that he/she belongs to a migrant family from erstwhile Jammu & Kashmir.

A candidate seeking admission against Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley is required to produce the domicile certificate and residence proof of living in Kashmir Valley.

The admission of a candidate against this category will be provisional and subject to the verification of his/her above-mentioned certificates by the issuing authority.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



2. Sportspersons

The benefit of reservation under this category shall be available only to the category of students, who pass their qualifying examination, as regular students, from Schools/Colleges, recognized by the Chandigarh Administration and situated in the Union Territory of Chandigarh, and who have studied in Chandigarh Schools/Colleges for at least two years before applying for gradation certificate, subject to the condition that such students must have represented Chandigarh State/ Schools in the National/ other recognized tournaments.

(i) Performance in the following sports disciplines only, shall be considered for the purpose of admission against this category, provided that the association/federation holding the tournaments should be affiliated to/recognized by the National Federation of the concerned game:

1.	Archery	17.	Kabaddi
2.	Athletics	18.	Kho-Kho
3.	Badminton	19.	Rowing
4.	Baseball	20.	Shooting
5.	Basketball	21.	Softball
6.	Boxing	22.	Skating
7.	Canoe/Kayak	23.	Swimming
8.	Cricket	24.	Table Tennis
9.	Cycling	25.	Taekwondo
10.	Fencing	26.	Tennis
11.	Football	27.	Volleyball
12.	Golf	28.	Weightlifting
13.	Gymnastics	29.	Wrestling
14.	Handball		
15.	Hockey		
16.	Iudo		

(ii) To avail the benefit of reservation under this category, a candidate must obtain gradation certificate from Director of Sports, Union Territory, Chandigarh, along with other supporting sports certificates and attach the same with his/her application. No application shall be entertained in this category in the absence of a valid gradation certificate and all supporting documents.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



NOTE: PROVISIONAL GRADATION CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. NO GRADATION CERTIFICATE SHALL BE ACCEPTED WHICH HAS BEEN ISSUED AFTER THE LAST DATE OF ONLINE REGISTRATION.

- (iii) A candidate shall be considered for admission against seats belonging to this category, only if
 - a) his/her age falls within the age group which is eligible for participation in Inter-College/ Inter-University tournaments.
 - b) his/her achievement in sports relates to his/her activity in any of the three years preceding the year of admission (for admission in the year 2024-25, the achievements shall not be prior to 1st April, 2021).
 - c) Certificate will not be meant for employment purposes.
- (iv) The sports gradation certificates shall be in the following descending order of merit. (Any fresh guidelines in this regard issued by Sports Department, Chandigarh Administration till the last date of online registration shall be applicable.)

GRADE 'A'

Sportsmen/Sportswomen of international standing i.e. those who have represented India/ donned India colour in the following International Tournaments/Meets/Championships/ Competitions/:

- (i) Olympic Games
- (ii) World Cups/Championships/Tournaments in respective games, organized by the International Federation(s) at the highest level.
- (iii) Test Matches/One-day International Matches in Cricket. Grand Slam/Davis Cup in Tennis.
- (iv) Commonwealth Games
- (v) Asian Games

GRADE 'B'

Sportsmen/Sportswomen who have participated in the following Tournaments/ Competitions/championships.

i. World Universities/ International tournaments/games other than those mentioned under Grade 'A' wherein at least 10 teams took part.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



- ii. Asian Federation Cup/Tournament/Championship/SAF Games.
- iii. Asian School Games (at least eight teams took part).
- iv. First three positions in recognised National Championships/Inter-State Championship organized by the National Federation.
- v. All India Combined Universities Team, which participated in the Nehru/Senior National Tournaments.
- vi. First three positions in All India Inter-University tournaments organized by the AIU.
- vii. Participation in International Meets/Championships for Junior, conducted by the concerned International organization.
- viii. First three positions in the National School Games organized by the SGFI.
- ix. First three positions in the National Championships for Juniors organized by the concerned Federation/All India Rural Sports Meet organized by the SAI.

GRADE 'C'

Sportsmen/Sportswomen who has participated in one or more of the following Tournaments/ Competitions/ Championships:

- i. Participation in Senior Nationals/Inter-University tournaments/Federation
 Cup, organized by the Federation/AIU.
- ii. Participation in Junior National Championship/ National School games/ KVSNational team participated in the National School Games.
- iii. First three positions in recognised Chandigarh State Championships for Seniors provided minimum 7 teams participated.
- iv. First three positions in Panjab University Inter-College Tournaments provided minimum 7 teams participated.
- v. First three positions in recognised Chandigarh State Championships for Juniors provided minimum 7 teams participated.
- vi. First three positions in Chandigarh Inter-school tournaments conducted by the Sports Deptt. / KVS National Tournaments for Seniors and Juniors, provided minimum 7 teams participated.

Provided that a sportsperson, who intends to get the benefit of (i) and (ii) above, must have obtained first three positions in the respective State/Inter-College/Inter-School/KVS Nationals.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



GRADE 'D'

- i. Participation in Senior National Championships/ National Games.
- ii. Participation in recognized Junior National Championships.
- iii. Participation in National School Games.

In the matter of rating inter-se, preference in the same grade shall be given in the following descending order, namely:

- a) Record holders in any event
- b) Winners
- c) Runners up
- d) 3rd position holders
- e) Number of times participated
- f) Number of disciplines participated.

NOTE:

- If there is a tie within the same category, it shall be resolved by considering the rank of the concerned sports persons in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED / NID DAT / JEE Main paper 2/ NATA–2024) as mentioned in the preference for allocation of seats.
- 2. Regarding Senior and Junior Tournaments/ Championships, Senior shall have precedence over Junior. Further, Junior and School championships will be considered at par.
- 3. The candidate older in age will be ranked higher (after point 1 above)
- 4. Performance shall only be considered for the purpose of admission against this category provided that the Association/ Federation holding the tournament should be affiliated/recognized by the National Federation of the concerned game.
- v. Only those certificates, issued by the concerned Sports Federations/ Associations shall be entertained, as are duly signed in ink by at least one of the office bearers of the respective Sports Federations/ Associations. The position holders certificate(s) issued by the State Association must have photograph attested by the concerned association with serial number. (Annexure-III)
- **vi.** The application shall be entertained only when received through an affidavit affirming the authenticity of the claim(s) duly attested by the Notary Public on non-



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



judicial stamp paper worth ₹10/- or above. (Annexure III)

- **vii.** In the context of Individual events/ Team Games, position achieved will be considered only if it has been achieved through a competition with seven or more competitors/ at least seven units, i.e. for State, Senior, Junior/Inter-College.
 - a) International Tournaments for Senior and Junior organized by the International Federation of that discipline and where at least 10 countries have participated, other than those mentioned against Grade-A. Cricket will be excluded from this.
 - b) At least 10 States/ Universities for Nationals, i.e. Senior/Junior and All India Inter-Varsity, respectively, shall take part for gradation purposes.
- **viii.** The candidate shall give an undertaking **(Annexure IV)** to the effect that he/she will attend the grounds regularly and will also participate in inter-college and inter-university tournaments when required. His/ Her admission will be cancelled if the terms of undertaking thus given, are not adhered to.
- **ix.** The Director has the authority to cancel admission at any time if it is found that the candidate obtained such admission on the basis of a false certificate or incorrect statement/record.

3. Sons/Daughters/Spouses of Military/ Paramilitary Personnel (CW)

Paramilitary personnel mean persons serving with Assam Rifles/ Border Security Force/ Central Reserve Police Force/ Central Industrial Security Force/ Indo-Tibetan Border Police Force/ Railway Protection Force/ Secretariat Force/Intelligence Bureau/National Security Guards/Special services Bureau. The ward of a Govt. official serving on deputation with paramilitary forces will not be considered for the benefit of reservation under this category. The admission of the candidates against the reserved seats under this category will be made on the basis of merit list prepared from the following categories of the applicants, in order of precedence:

- i. Wholly dependent sons/daughters/spouses of military personnel/ paramilitary personnel who were killed in action while in-service.
- ii. Wholly dependent sons/ daughters/ spouses of military personnel/



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



paramilitary personnel who were disabled, to the extent of 50% or more, in action while in service and boarded out from service.

- iii. Wholly dependent sons/daughters/spouses of military/ paramilitary personnel who died while in service and whose death was attributable to military service.
- iv. Wholly dependent sons/daughters/spouses of military personnel/ paramilitary personnel who were disabled, to the extent of 50% or more, while in service and boarded out with disability attributable to military services.
- v. Wholly dependent sons/daughters/spouses of military personnel/ paramilitary personnel who are awardees of Gallantry Decorations (in person or posthumously) as given below, in order of precedence:
 - ParamVir Chakra(PVC)
 - Ashok Chakra(AC)
 - MahaVir Chakra(MVC)
 - Kirti Chakra(KC)
 - Vir Chakra(VC)
 - Shaurya Chakra(SC)
 - Sena/ Nausena/ Vayusena Medal
 - Mention-in-Despatches
- vi. Sons/Daughters/Spouses of ex-servicemen (military/ paramilitary personnel) who are wholly dependent on them must produce discharge Book along with Pension Book. Institute follows the guidelines for definition of ex-serviceman as described on website of KendriyaSainik Board, Department of Ex- Servicemen Welfare Ministry of Defence, Government of India.
- vii. Sons/Daughters/Spouses of serving military personnel/ paramilitary personnel who are wholly dependent on them. (Annexure-V)



(Deemed to be University) Chandigarh



Important

- The candidates claiming admission under category 3(i)/3(ii) are required to submit a certificate from the respective headquarters regarding death/disablement in action while in service.
- The candidates claiming admission under category 3(iii) and 3(iv) are required to submit a certificate from the respective headquarters regarding death/disablement while in service, and attributable to military service.
- The candidates claiming admission under category 3(v) are required to submit the photocopy of citation for the gallantry award along with the Gazette notification, failing which the application will not be considered in this category.
- The candidates claiming admission under category 3(vi) are required to submit certificate of discharge from service along with photocopy the pension book of the parent/spouse and certificate of dependence on parent/spouse from the competent authority.
- The candidates claiming admission under category 3(vii) are required to submit the certificate of dependence from the unit in which parent/spouse is serving.
- Specimens of the required certificates are given in **Annexures (I-IX)** of this brochure.
- In case of tie refer section preference for allocation of seats.



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Preference for Allocation of Seats

Candidates with a rank in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA) will be considered for admission to the B. Des. program. In the case of a candidate appearing in "more than one" National Level Entrance Examination-2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA), the "best rank*" in the National Level Examinations-2024 needs to be filled by the candidate for admission to the B. Des. program at PEC, Chandigarh.

- I. Inter-se merit for admission in case of a tie in the rank of National Level Entrance Examinations 2024 (UCEED/ NID DAT/ JEE Main paper 2/ NATA) will be resolved in the following manner in descending order:
 - a. A candidate will be preferred based on 12th class STREAM as per the following manner in descending order:
 - i. Science
 - ii. Commerce
 - iii. Humanities/Arts
 - b. The candidate with a higher percentage of marks in 12th Class examinations will be ranked higher.
 - c. The candidate older in age will be ranked higher.

*Illustration

Assuming Candidate X scored a rank of 2446 in NID DAT and 1832 in UCEED, while Candidate Y secured ranks of 3450 in UCEED, 1750 in NID DAT, and 1532 in JEE2. Both candidates will submit their best rank obtained in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 for admission consideration in PEC Chandigarh. The candidate X filled the best rank 1832 as secured in UCEED, and Candidate Y filled the best rank 1532 as secured in JEE2. Inter-se merit for admission will be compiled based on these best ranks. Inter-se merit for admission based on the best rank in National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA), Candidate Y is placed above Candidate X. Tie in the inter-se merit for admission will be resolved as mentioned above.



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Note 1:

- The institute will consider the National Level Entrance Examination-2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA) results declared before the last date of registration, i.e., 27.05.2024, and the merit list for the first three rounds will be prepared accordingly.
- It is the sole responsibility of the candidate to fill the correct rank obtained in the National Level Entrance Examinations – 2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA).
- In the case of a candidate appearing in "more than one" National Level Entrance Examination-2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA), the "best rank" in the National Level Examinations-2024 needs to be filled by the candidate.
- It is the sole responsibility of the candidate to prove his/her eligibility for claiming reservation under any of the reserved categories/sub-categories. The candidates claiming reservation under SC/ST/EWS/PwD categories, Defence/Sportsperson/Kashmiri Migrants seats will be required to produce the original certificate of the respective reserved category/sub-category issued by the competent authority (as mentioned in the Annexures of this information brochure) at the time of document verification.
- If the reserved category certificate is not found to be in order, no benefit of the reserved category will be given, and provisionally allotted seats to that candidate will stand automatically cancelled. Such candidates may be considered under the General category in the respective state quota.

Note 2:

 In case of any unavoidable ambiguity in the "above seat allocation procedure" during "seat allotment", the decision will be taken by the competent authority of PEC Chandigarh and shall be binding on all.





Division of Seats

1. The total intake (i.e., number of seats) for this academic program is divided into different Sections. The category tags of candidates who are eligible and the sequencein which seat categories are considered for seat allocation are as shown in the tablebelow:

Sequence of preference	Program-Section
1	OPEN
2	SC
3	ST
4	OPEN-PwD
5	OPEN-EWS
6	Defence
7	Sportsperson
8	Kashmiri Migrant



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Seats Matrix for B. Des. Program

Seats Matrix

	OPEN	EWS	SC	ST	Defence	Sports	Total	Supernum erary Seats Kashmiri Migrant
Chandigarh	10	1	2	0	1	1	15	
Outside Chandigarh	9	2	2	1	1	0	15	1
Total	19	3	4	1	2	1	30	

Where-

Scheduled Caste : SC

Scheduled Tribe : ST

Persons with disability : PwD

Economically Weaker Section : EWS

Sons/Daughters/Spouses of Military/Paramilitary Personnel: Defence

Sport persons : Sports

Kashmiri Migrants and Kashmiri Pandits/Kashmiri

Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley : Kashmiri Migrants



(Deemed to be University) **Chandigarh**



Application Process

Steps for Online Registration

General Instructions

Open the link: https://pec.ac.in/admissions/bdesign

Follow the following steps:

Step 1: Personal Details

- Enter a Valid Email ID
- Please enter your Full Name as mentioned as in matric (10th Class) certificate.
- Enter Date of Birth
- Enter your Father's Name.
- Enter your Mother's Name.
- Select your Gender: Male, Female or Transgender
- Select Nationality: Indian or Other
- Enter Address, City, District, State, Pin Code
- Enter Valid Mobile No.
- Enter Valid Phone No.
- Quota (Chandigarh/Other Than Chandigarh).
 - o If belongs to "Chandigarh Quota"
 - Category (Open/SC/ST/EWS)
 - Whether Person with Disability (Yes/No)
 - Defence (Yes/No)
 - If Yes, Defence Category
 - Sportspersons
 - Kashmiri Migrants
 - o If belongs to "Other Than Chandigarh Quota"
 - Category (Open/SC/ST/EWS)



(Deemed to be University) Chandigarh



- Whether Person with Disability (Yes/No)
- Defence (Yes/No)
 - If Yes, Defence Category
- Kashmiri Migrants

Step 2: Educational Qualifications & Other Details

- Enter Academic Qualifications
 - o Enter Class 10th Details
 - Enter Class 12th Details (Candidate who have appeared in the 12th class board examination in the year 2022, 2023 or 2024 will be eligible for admission)
- Select National Level Entrance Examinations 2024: UCEED 2024/ NID DAT-2024/ JEE Main Paper 2- 2024/ NATA-2024 based upon best rank secure.
- Enter Best rank secured in National Level Entrance Examinations 2024: UCEED 2024/ NID DAT-2024/JEE Main Paper 2- 2024/ NATA-2024.
- File Uploads: Upload your Passport Size Photograph and Signature in .jpg or .jpeg format.

Step 3: File Uploads

 Upload Files in various fields under Mandatory and Optional categories as applicable.

Step 4: Fee Payment

- The registration fee of Rs. 1500/- for SC/ST /PwD category and Rs. 3000/- for all Other categories is to be paid via online mode.
- Enter Transaction ID, Transaction Date and Bank Name.
- After completing the form, please review your form carefully and submit it.

Step 4: Final Application

• Print your application form

Note: Un-submitted and incomplete application forms will not be considered.



Chandigarh



General Seat Allotment Rules

- **1.** The tentative merit list of candidates prepared by PEC (Refer to the section: preference for allocation of seats in this information brochure) will be displayed for admissions on the institute website https://pec.ac.in/admissions/bdesign and department notice boards.
- **2.** Candidates who are allotted a seat for the first time in any of the first three rounds of Counseling are required to pay the institute fee online as per the Counseling Schedule.
- **3.** Those candidates whose document verification and fee payment status are confirmed will be treated as successfully reported candidates against allotted seats.
- **4.** Candidates who, at any stage, withdraw their provisional admission, will not be considered for subsequent rounds of Counseling.
- **5.** First round of admission:
- a) Seat allotment list for the 1st round of admissions will be displayed on the institute website https://pec.ac.in/admissions/bdesign and department notice boards. In case of vacant seats, subsequent rounds of counseling may be conducted.
- b) The selected candidates in every round of admission shall deposit the requisite fee as per the given schedule to PEC through online payment/offline bank deposit and submit Fee Receipt to the admission cell. Admission shall not be valid without payment of fee and submitting the fee receipt to the admission cell.
- **6.** Second/Third round of admission (Subject to availability of seats):
- a) Seat allotment list for admission during the second/third round of admission will be displayed on the PEC admission website (www.pec.edu.in) as per the schedule given.
- b) The selected candidates in every round of admission shall deposit the requisite fee as per the given schedule to PEC through online payment/offline bank deposit and submit Fee Receipt back to the admission cell. Admission shall not be valid without payment of fee and submitting the fee receipt to the admission cell.
- **7.** Last round of admission (in case of any seat vacancy)
- a) the candidates are advised to visit the institute website regularly for any update regularly for last round of admission.



Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Important Guidelines

- 1. Document verification is mandatory for Defence and Sports candidates on 06/06/2024.
- 2. The Registration Fee is to be deposited through online payment in the following account: -

Bank Details

NAME OF ACCOUNT HOLDER	Punjab Engineering College-	
NAME OF ACCOUNT HOLDER	Admissions	
INSTITUTE'S BANK NAME	State Bank of India	
BRANCH NAME WITH COMPLETE	PEC Branch, Sector 12, Chandigarh	
ADDRESS	160012.	
IFSC CODE OF THE BRANCH	SBIN0002452	
MICR CODE	160002008	
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER	37646936859	
(SAVING ACCOUNT)	0,010,0000	

- 3. All the certificates/ affidavit claiming reservation under various categories must have been issued on or before the last date of online registration. (as per the formats given in Annexures (I-IX)). EWS category certificate must be issued on or after April 1st, 2024.
- 4. The candidate must be present at the time of physical verification/reporting.
- 5. Candidates are required to bring All Original documents/ certificates along with one set of self-attested photocopies of all supporting documents/ certificates at the time of documents verification.
- 6. A candidate claiming reservation for Sports/Defence category, would be required to present himself/herself only once along with all the supporting documents. Failure to bring the original supporting document(s) of a particular category will debar the candidate for that particular category.
- 7. A candidate, who has taken provisional admission and wants to cancel his/her allotment, he/she will have to submit a written request to Competent Authority. The fees paid by him/her will be refunded as per the refund rules of the institute.



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



- 8. In case, a candidate has previously secured admission in any other institute and deposited his/her original certificate and because of this reason, is unable to produce his/her original certificates at the time of reporting/ Counselling, he/she may be allowed provisional admission, provided he/she submits copies of his/her certificates attested by a Group A gazetted officer and produces a certificate, from the competent authority on the authorized letter head of the institution where he/she has taken admission, mentioning that all his/her original certificates are lying with that institution. He/she will be required to produce his/her original certificates within 05 working days of getting provisional admission, otherwise his/her admission shall automatically stand cancelled.
- 9. If a candidate fails to deposit institute fee within the stipulated time, his/ her candidature will be automatically cancelled and he/ she will not be allowed to participate in the subsequent rounds of seat allotment.
- 10. Candidates passing their 12th or equivalent examination from Boards/Councils other than the CBSE or School Education Boards of other states will have to submit migration certificate issued by the respective Council/Board within a month from the date of provisional admission.
- 11. Candidates shall participate in the Counselling/report for admission at their own expenses.
- 12. All admissions to B. Des. course shall be **PROVISIONAL** and subject to approval by the competent authority.
- 13. In case of any dispute regarding admissions to B. Des. course, the decision of the Competent Authority shall be final. The Honorable High Court of Punjab and Haryana alone will have the jurisdiction to settle and decide all matters and disputes.





Important Dates

S. No.	Activities	Dates (Tentative)
1	Advertisement in newspapers	24/04/2024
2	Opening of website for online registration	23/04/2024
3	Last date for Online Registration	27/05/2024 till 5:00 PM
4	Document verification for sportsperson and defence category	06/06/2024
5	Tentative Merit list of candidates	10/06/2024
6	Display of seat allotment list for 1st round on the PEC website.	11/06/2024
7	Payment of fees	11/06/2024- 17/06/2024
8	Display of seat allotment list for 2^{nd} round on the PEC website. (In case of any seat vacancy)	21/06/2024
9	Payment of fees	21/06/2024- 28/06/2024
10	Display of seat allotment list for $3^{\rm rd}$ round on the PEC website. (In case of any seat vacancy)	05/07/2024
11	Payment of fees	05/07/2024- 10/07/2024
12	Last date of withdrawal of Seat	15/07/2024
13	Last round of admission (in case of any seat vacancy)	See Website
14	Physical reporting and document verification for all the admitted candidates	22/07/2024



Chandigarh



Note:

Candidates are advised to carefully read the brochure and visit the PEC website "https://pec.ac.in/admissions/bdesign" regularly for updates and other details about the entire online admission process.

*Candidates with a rank in the National Level Entrance Examination-2024 (UCEED/NID DAT/JEE Main Paper 2/NATA - 2024)" are required to apply online for the B. Des. Programme at PEC. Based on the rank, candidates will be offered admission to the B. Des. Programme. Visit the PEC website "https://pec.ac.in/admissions/bdesign" for regular updates.

**Seats may become vacant after the 3rd round of admission. For further information, kindly refer to the PEC website.





Instructions for Document Verification

Original Documents along with one set of self-attested copies required during Physical Reporting/ Document Verification

- 1. Print Registration form from PEC portal.
- 2. Proof of registration fee payment.
- 3. National Level "Entrance Examination-2024 (UCEED / NID DAT/ JEE Main paper 2/ NATA) Result Card.
- 4. Detailed Rank Sheet of class 12th.
- 5. Class X Certificate.
- 6. Character Certificate from the last attended institute (Annexure I).
- 7. Migration or Transfer Certificate.
- 8. Gap Year Affidavit: This affidavit is required from the candidates who have appeared for their qualifying exam earlier than year 2024 and having a gap of one or two years (not more than two years) after passing required exam (Annexure II).
- 9. Certificate from institute where candidate has already taken admission (Original Certificate): In case the original certificates have been submitted in some other institute, the candidate has to submit a certificate from the Head of that institution where those certificates have been submitted, certifying the same.
- 10. Three recent passport size (5 cm x 4 cm) photographs.
- 11. Medical Certificate in original (Annexure VI).
- 12. Economically Weaker Section (EWS) Certificate (Annexure VII).
- 13. Caste Certificates of Scheduled class /Scheduled Tribe Category (Annexure VIII).
- 14. Disability certificate or a PwD certificate (Annexure IX).

Sports Category

1. An affidavit in original **(Annexure III)** duly attested by Notary Public regarding his/her achievement in sports on stamp paper of Rs 10/- or above along with original sports certificates. In case of minor, the affidavit may be given by the parents/guardians in respect of their ward(s)/children achievements in sports.



(Deemed to be University)

Chandigarh



- 2. Sports Gradation certificate (original): Gradation certificate from the Director of Sports, Union Territory, Chandigarh.
- 3. Undertaking to attend the Sports ground regularly: The candidate shall give an undertaking (Annexure IV) to the effect that he/she will attend the grounds regularly and will also participate in inter-college and inter-university tournaments when required. His/her admission will be cancelled if the terms of undertaking thus given, are not adhered to.

Defence Personnel

- 1. Dependence on Military Personnel certificate:
- 2. Certificate from the competent military authority is required for those applying against this reserved seats for the sons/daughters/wives of military personnel (Annexure V).
- 3. Discharge Book and Pension Book must be produced in case of Ex- Servicemen.

Kashmiri Migrants and Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley/Displaced Persons

- 1. A candidate seeking admission against Kashmiri Migrants is required to produce the proof a certificate from the Deputy Commissioner/ Relief Commissioner of the concerned district, to the effect that he/she belongs to a migrant family from erstwhile Jammu & Kashmir.
- 2. A candidate seeking admission against Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley is required to produce the domicile certificate and residence proof of living in Kashmir Valley.





Arrange original documents and their photocopies in the following order:

1.	Copy of Registration form		
2.	Proof of payment of Registration	ı Fee.	
3.	National Level "Entrance Examination-2024 score (UCEED / NID DAT/ JEE Main paper 2/ NATA) Result Card		
4.	12 th detailed mark sheet		
5.	Class X certificate for Date of bir		
6.	Character Certificate from the last attended institute.		Required for All
7.	Medical Certificate in original (a	s per Annexure -VI)	All
8.	Migration Certificate		
9.	Original Certificate from institution where candidate has already taken admission (if applicable).		
10.	Original Gap Year Affidavit (if ap	plicable).	
11.	Passport size photographs (Thre	ee in no)	
12.	Kashmiri Migrant	Certificate from the Deputy Commissioner/ Relief Commissioner of the concerned district, to the effect that he/she belongs to a migrant family from erstwhile Jammu & Kashmir	As Applicable
13.	Kashmiri Pandits/ Kashmiri Hindu Families (Non-Migrants) living in Kashmiri Valley	 Domicile certificate Residence proof of living in KashmirValley 	As Applicable
14.	Dependence on Military Personn	nel certificate.	As Applicable
15.	Gallantry award certificate (specinotification.	cify the award) with copy of Gazette	As Applicable
16.	Death/Incapacitated in military	action certificate.	As Applicable
17.	Proof of PPO and Discharge Boo	k.	As Applicable
18.	Sports Gradation certificate (issue supporting Sports Certificates.	ued by Sports Dept., U.T) along with	As Applicable
19.	Undertaking to attend the Sports	s ground regularly.	As Applicable
20.	Caste (SC/ST) Certificate		As Applicable
21.	Person with disability (PwD) Ce	rtificate	As Applicable
22.	Economically Weaker Section (E	WS) Certificate	As Applicable
23.	Kashmiri Migrant Certificate		As Applicable



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Fee Structure

Fee to be paid at the time of admission by the students are as follows:

B. Des. Program FEE Structure (Admitting Session 2024-25):

One time (at the time of Admission only)				
Admission fee	₹5,000			
One-time student service fee	₹6,000			
Security deposit (Refundable)	₹8,000			
Semester fees				
Academic	₹88,000			
Other facilities & services	₹6,000			
Total payable at the time of admission (for day scholar): ₹1,13,000/-				

HOSTEL FEE (ADDITIONAL):

ANNUAL HOSTEL FEE (ADDITIONAL)*ADMITTING SESSION 2024-25

Refundable security (One Time Only)	₹6,000
Hostel Fee & Mess Establishment charges	₹ 62,000
Mess Advance	₹3,500
Maintenance Charges	₹10,000
Total additional sum payable for hostel fac	ilities ₹81,500/-

Note:

- 1. The fees may be increased by upto 10% percent every year.
- 2. The mode of payment of Institute Fee is through online mode in the following account:

Bank Details

NAME OF ACCOUNT HOLDER	Punjab Engineering College – Admissions
INSTITUTE 'S BANK NAME	State Bank of India
BRANCH NAME WITH COMPLETE ADDRESS	PEC Branch, Sector 12, Chandigarh 160012.
IFSC CODE OF THE BRANCH	SBIN0002452
MICR CODE	160002008
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER (SAVING ACCOUNT)	37646936859



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



3. The mode of payment of Hostel Fee is through Bank Draft in favour of "Director, Punjab Engineering College (Deemed to be University)" payable at Chandigarh. Hostel accommodation will not be provided to students admitted under Chandigarh Quota.

Refund Rules

If a candidate cancels his/her admission by submitting a written request for withdrawal, the following refund rules will apply:

- 1. The registration fee is non-refundable.
- 2. The admission fee is non-refundable.
- 3. If a student after being granted admission pays the seat acceptance fee but does not register with the institute on the prescribed date, withdraws his admission and applies for refund, the entire fee paid by him/her shall be refunded except for the non-refundable registration fee and admission fee paid at the time of counselling.
- 4. If a student after being granted admission pays the seat acceptance fee and registers with the institute on the prescribed date but withdraws his admission later and applies for refund before the date of final counselling for admission for the particular year, his/her admission fee and registration fee paid at the time of counselling will be forfeited. The other fees paid by him/her will be refunded.
- 5. A student who withdraws his/her seat after the final round of counselling for admissions for that year has taken place, he/she will not be entitled to refund of any fee paid by him/her except for the refundable deposits.

Note: Subsequent rounds of counselling will be held subject to the availability of vacant seats if any under any category. Candidates who have withdrawn their allotment will not be allowed to participate in the second/third rounds of counselling. However, such candidates are eligible for last round of admission.





ANNEXURES





Annexure I

Certificate of Educational Qualifications and Character

(to be submitted by all candidates)

(The certificate ii	iust de signed by the nead of th	ie institution where the	e candidate has studied for 12th
Class, or Instituti	on last attended)		
Certified that	Mr./Ms.		son/daughter of Shri
		passed his/her 12th	h class examination from this
college/school as	a regular student in the year	He/ She b	ears a good moral character and
has not been disc	qualified by any Board/Univer	sity or convicted on an	y account.
Date	Se	al	Signature of Principal



Chandigarh



Annexure II

Gap Year Affidavit

(To be submitted on non-judicial stamp paper of the value of ₹10/-or above, duly attested by Notary Public)

AFFIDAVIT					
I <u>,</u>	, son/daughter of				
	t ofdo hereby declare as under:				
i)	That I am seeking admission in Punjab Engineering College (Deemed to be University), Chandigarh.				
ii)	That I was engaged induring the gap year i.e				
iii)	That I was not involved in any offence/unlawful activities during the gap year				
DATE: PLACE	DEPONENT				
	VERIFICATION				
	aly declare that the above statement is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that has been concealed therein.	t			
DATE:					
PLACE	DEPONENT				



Chandigarh



Annexure III

Proforma of Affidavit for Sports Category

(On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of ₹10/- or above duly attested by Notary Pubic)

				AFFIDA	VIT		
I <u>, </u>	ner'	s name), born o	on(Da	•	e), son/ daughte birth),	er of Shri and a r	esident of
			=			declare and affirm	n as under:
	disc	cipline), I have	man/sports won represented the cated in the table	team(s) in t	the competition	n(s) on date(s) an	(name of d obtained the
S. I	No.	Sports Discipline	Team represented	Name of the & Year	e competition	Venue/ Date	Position secured
2.	Tha		es mentioned belo	w are produc		pport of the above,	are authentic:
		(i)			(vi)		
		(ii)			(vii)		
		(iii)			(viii)		
		(iv)			(ix)		
_	Ļ	(v)			(x)		
3.		nereby, attacl ministration.	n the gradation	i certificate	issued by L	Director of Sport	s, Chandigarh
4			t in case the info	ormation /do	ruments sunnli	ied by me are fou	nd to be false
1.	inc		d, I shall be liable	-		of the provisions c	
	TE:						
PL.	ACE	i:			my o v		DEPONENT
				VERIFICA	TION		
I, th	e al		=	-	-	affirm that the aboves been concealed tl	
	TE: ACE						DEPONENT
NOT	E:		e of a minor, the a	ıffidavit shall	be filled in by	his/her parents/g	uardians with



Chandigarh



Annexure IV

Undertaking to attend the Sports grounds regularly

(To be sub Public)	mitted on non-judicial stamp paper of the value of ₹10/-or above, duly attested by Notary
	Affidavit
Ι,	, son/daughter of Shri
resident of	, and admitted to 1st year B. Des. Class o
·	gineering College (Deemed to be University), Chandigarh against a seat reserved for ons, do hereby declare and affirm as under
university terms of u	attend the playground regularly and will also participate in inter-college and inter-tournaments whenever required. I understand that my admission will be cancelled if the indertaking thus given in this Admission Brochure for admission to 1st Year of B.Des 024-2025 are not adhered to by me.
DATE: PLACE:	DEPONENT
VERIFICAT	TION
I,	,son/daughter of Shri, hereby solemnly declare that the
above state	ement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed
therein.	
DATE: PLACE:	DEPONENT
NOTE:	In case of a candidate being minor, the affidavit shall be filled in by his/her parents/guardians with suitable amendments.





Annexure V

Certificate for Admission under Defence Category

Certified	d that		whose da	te of birth	is	son/ daughter of
Service	No	Rank	Naı	ne		an
applican	nt for admission to B. T	ech course (s	s), in PEC Cha	ndigarh is	:-	
1. '	Widows/ Wards of	f Defence	personnel	killed in	action on	
	during		F			
2.	Ward of disabled in ac	tion on	during_	ano	d boarded out f	rom service
3.	Widows/ Wards of D	efence pers	onnel who	lied while	in peace tim	e of on duty on
-	with	death attribu	itable to milit	ary service		
4.	Wards of Defence Pers	sonnel disabl	ed in service	and board	ed out with dis	ability attributable
1	to military service.					
5.	Ward of Serving/ Ex-s	ervicemen in	cluding perso	onnel of po	lice forces who	o in receipt of
(Gallantry Awards;					
j	i. ParamVir Chakra			ii. Ash	ok Chakra	
iii	i. MahaVir Chakra			iv. Kirt	i Chakra	
V	v. Vir Chakra			vi. Sha	urya Chakra	
vi	i. Sena Medal (Gal	lantry), Na	uSena			
	Medal (Gallantry), \	/ayu Sena Me	edal	viii. Mer	ntion-in-Despa	tches
	(Gallantry)					
6.	Wards of Ex-Servicem	en				
7.	Wives of:					
j	i. Defence Personnel disabled in action and boarded out from service.					
j	ii. Defence Personnel disabled in service and boarded out with Disability.					
i	iii. Ex-Servicemer	n and Service	men and Serv	ing Person	nel who are in	receipt of Gallantry
	Awards.					
8.	Wards of Serving Person	onnel				
9.	Wives of Serving Perso	onnel				
No.						
Dat	red:			CC	O/ OC Unit/ ZS	B/ RSB
Star	mn					



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Annexure-VI

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE

(to be issued by a Registered Medical Practitioner)

GENERAL EXPECTATIONS

Candidates should have good general physique. In particular,

- Chest measurement should not be less than 70 cm, with satisfactory limits of expansion and contraction.
- Vision should be normal. In case of defective vision, it should be corrected to 6/9 in both eyes or 6/6 in the better eye. Colour blind and uniocular (having vision in only one eye) persons are restricted from admission to certain courses.
- Hearing should be normal. Defective hearing should be corrected.
- Heart and lungs should not have any abnormality and there should be no history of mental illness and epileptic fits.

- r	- F				
1	Name of the candidate:				
2	Identification Mark (a mole, scar or birthmark), if any				
3	Major illness/operation, if any (specify nature of illness/operation)				
4	Height in cm:	Weight in	ı kg:	Blood Group:	
5	Past History	(a) Mental illness (b) Epileptic Fit			
6	Chest (a) Inspiration in cm (b) Expiration in cm				
7	Hearing				
8	Vision with or without glasses:	Right Eye	Left Eye	Colour Blindness	Uniocular vision (having vision in only one eye)
9	Respiratory System		•		
10	Nervous System				
11	Heart (a)Sounds (b) Murmur				
12	Abdomen (a) Liver (b) Spleen	Hernia		Ну	rdrocele
13	Any other defects:	•		•	

Certificate of Medical Fitne	ess				
	The candidate fulfils the prescribed standard physical fitness, medical fitness and is FIT for admission to Engineering Courses				
The candidate does not fulfill the prescribed standard of physical fitness/medical fitness and is unfit/temporarily unfit for admission due to following defects:					
Name of the	Signature	Registration number	Seal Doctor		



(Deemed to be University)
Chandigarh



Annexure-VII

	Government of				
-	ame & Address of the authority issuing the certificate)				
	ERTIFICATE TO BE PRODUCED BY ECONOMICALLY WEAKER				
<u>SECTIONS</u>					
Certificate No.					
	VALID FOR THE YEAR				
This is to certify that Shri	/Smt./Kumarison/daughter/wife of				
	permanent resident ofVillage/Street				
Post Office	Districtin the State/Union Territory				
Pin Cod	ewhose photograph is attested below belongs to				
Economically Weaker Se	ctions, since the gross annual income* of his/her "family" ** is below Rs. 8				
Lakh (Rupees Eight Lakh or possess any of the follo	only) for the financial year His/her family does not own				
1	icultural land and above;				
· ·	at of 1000 sq. ft. and above;				
	ot of 100 sq. yards and above in notified municipalities;				
IV Residential p municipalitie	ot of 200 sq. yards and above in areas other than the notified s.				
1. Shri/Smt./Kumari	belongs to thecaste which is not				
recognized as a Schedule	ed Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Classes (Central List).				
Recent Passport size]				
attested photograph of the applicant	Signature with seal of the Office				
	Name				
	Designation				

^{*}Note 1: Income covered all sources i.e. salary, agriculture, business, profession, etc.

^{**}Note 2: The term "Family" for this purpose include the person, who seeks benefit of reservation, his/her parents and siblings below the age of 18 years as also his/her spouse and children below the age of 18 years.

^{***}Note 3: The property held by a "Family" in different locations or different places/cities have been clubbed while applying the land or property holding test to determine EWS status.

Annexure VIII

Certificate of Caste

(to be submitted by Scheduled Castes/Scheduled Tribes candidates only)

Despatch No	Dated
Certified that Mr./M	fs, son/daughter of Shri
	, resident of, District
,State	is a member of the Scheduled Castes/Tribes and belongs to
	caste/tribe which has been recognized as a Scheduled Caste/Tribe vide
notification No	datedissued by Government of
(Sta	ite).
Name of the	Signature of the Revenue Officer of the
Certifying Officer	District concerned, not below the rank
Designation	of Tehsildar
Date	Seal

Note: Certificate, if issued by other than mentioned authority, notification of Government must be included.

Annexure IX

PwD Certificate

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE INSTITUTE/HOSPITAL	
Certificate NoDate	
Disability Certificate	
1. This is certified that Shri/Smt/Kum	_son/wife/daughter of
Shriagesexidentification mark(s)	
permanent disability of following category:	
A. Locomotor or cerebral palsy:	
BL - Both legs affected but not arms	
BA - Both arms affected	
Impaired reach	
Weakness of grip	
BLA - Both legs and both arms affected	
OL - One leg affected (right or left)	
a. Impaired reach	
b. Weakness of grip	
c. Ataxic	
OA – One arm affected	
a. Impaired reach	
b. Weakness of grip	
c. Ataxic	
BH - Stiff back and hips (cannot sit or stoop)	
MW - Muscular weakness and limited physical endurance.	
B. Blindness or Low Vision:	
(i) B-Blind	
(ii) PB-Partially Blind	
C. Hearing impairment:	
(i) D-Deaf	
(ii) PD-Partially Deaf	
*(Delete the category whichever is not applicable)	
2. This condition is progressive/non-progressive/likely to improve/not like	•
Reassessment of this case is not recommended after a period ofyears	
3. Sh./Smt./Kummeets the following p	physical requirement for
discharge of his/her duties:-	
(i) F-can perform work by manipulating with fingers Yes/No	
(ii) PP-can perform work by pulling and pushing. Yes/No	
(iii) L-can perform work by lifting. Yes/No	
(iv) KC-can perform work by kneeling and crouching. Yes/No	
(v) B-can perform work by bending. Yes/No	
(vi) S-can perform work by sitting. Yes/No	

(vii) ST-can perform work by standing. Yes/No							
(viii) W-can perform work by walking. Yes/No							
(ix) SE-can perform work by seeing. Yo	(ix) SE-can perform work by seeing. Yes/No						
(x) H-can perform work by hearing/speaking. Yes/No							
(xi) RW-can perform work by reading and writing. Yes/No							
*Strike out which is not applicable.							
Percentage of disability ispercent.							
(Dr)	(Dr)	(Dr)					
Regd.No. Member Medical Board	Regd. No. Chairperson Medical Board	Regd. No. Member Medical Board					

Countersigned by the Medical Superintendent/CMO/ Head of Hospital (with seal)

Recent attested photograph showing the disability affixed here